



Hockley Residents Association

Minutes of Hockley Residents Association Meeting held on Tuesday the 10/03/15 at 19.30 hrs in Kilnfield House and chaired by vice chair Alan James.

The residents' meeting was attended by 9 members / visitors and the following topics were discussed:

1. Jones Family Practice – close.
2. District Boundaries – in May.
3. Flooding – on going.
4. Hockley shops update.
5. Alan James's Hockley Living Magazine report.
6. John Worden's Police meeting report.
7. Tim Gleadell's Planning report.
8. Brian O'Shea's Coach Trip report.
9. Brian O'Shea's Day Centre Report.
10. John Worden is completing our audit documentation.
11. Allotment Land – on going.
12. RDC Additional Housing – close.
13. Plumberow Avenue Parking – close.
14. RDC May Elections.
15. C.O.P.E – 8 April Hockey Community Centre.
16. Next Meeting 14 April 2015.

Alan James closed the meeting.

www.hockleyresidents.co.uk